

ORDINANCE NO.: 4809

An Ordinance to amend Subsections 9.06 (L) and 9.06 (M) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding parking holidays and the allowance of parking near schools.

THE COMMON COUNCIL of the City of La Crosse do ordain as follows:

SECTION I: Subsection 9.06 (L) is hereby amended to read as follows:

(L) DEFINITION OF HOLIDAYS.

As used in this chapter or any sign regulating parking restrictions, "holiday" shall mean: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, ~~President's Day~~, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, ~~Columbus Day, Veterans Day~~, Thanksgiving Day, the day after Thanksgiving, Christmas Eve, ~~and~~ Christmas Day, and New Year's Eve.

SECTION II: Subsection 9.06 (M) is hereby amended to read as follows:

(M) SCHOOL BUS AND VEHICLE PARKING ADJACENT TO CERTAIN SCHOOLS PERMITTED.

- (1) Pursuant to Section 346.52(2), Wis. Stats., school buses only are permitted to park on the following streets adjacent to the following schools during the hours of 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. during school days.
 - (a) The north side of Campbell Road adjacent to Emerson School between Pine Street and a point 400 feet east of Pine Street.
- (2) Pursuant to Section 346.52(2), Wis. Stats., school buses and vehicles are permitted to park on the near side of the following streets adjacent to the following elementary and middle schools during the hours of 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. during school days.
 - (a) On the east side of 8th Street near Lincoln Middle School from Division Street to Ferry Street.
 - (b) On the east side of Rose Street near Jefferson Elementary from St. James Street to Wall Street.
 - (c) On the south side of Division Street near Lincoln Middle School from 8th Street to 9th Street, excluding Seventy (70) feet at the entrance to the building.
 - (d) On the south side of Madison Street between 13th Street and 14th Street.
 - (e) On the east side of 13th Street between Madison Street and Ferry Street.
 - (f) On the west side of 8th Street next to Hamilton School from Adams Street to Johnson Street.
 - (g) On the west side of Avon Street near Providence Academy from a point 150 feet south of Windsor Street to Wall Street.

(23) Pursuant to Section 346.52(2), Wis. Stats., vehicles are permitted to park on the near side of the following streets adjacent to the following elementary and middle schools after 3:30 p.m. during school days.

- (a) On the west side of ~~Caledonia~~ 22nd Street near ~~Jefferson Spence Elementary~~ from ~~Wall Townsend Street~~ to ~~St. James Streets~~ a point 200 feet south.
- (b) On Adams Street near Hamilton Elementary from 7th Street to 8th Street.
- (c) On Johnson Street near Hamilton Elementary from 7th Street to 8th Street.

~~(4) Pursuant to Section 346.52(2), Wis. Stats., vehicles are permitted to park on the near side of the following streets adjacent to the following elementary and middle schools after 3:30 p.m. during school days.~~

- ~~(a)~~ On the west side of Ninth Street between Division and Ferry Street.
- ~~(b)~~ On the north side of Ferry Street between Eighth Street and Ninth Street.

(54) Pursuant to Section 346.52(2), Wis. Stats., vehicles are permitted to park for a period of up to fifteen (15) minutes on the following streets during the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. during school days.

- (a) On the west side of Kane Street from Gillette Street northerly two hundred (200) feet near Franklin Elementary School.
- (b) On the west side of Ninth Street between Ferry Street and a point sixty (60) feet north of Ferry Street near Lincoln Middle school.

SECTION III: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and publication.

_____/s/_____
Timothy Kabat, Mayor

_____/s/_____
Teri Lehrke, City Clerk

Passed: 04/10/14
Approved: 04/16/14
Published: 04/19/14